From: Eda_Hokom@usw.salvationarmy.org [mailto:Eda_Hokom@usw.salvationarmy.org]

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2005 5:44 PM

To: Damien@Bluepie.com.au; mike@ideafarm.com.au

Cc: Philip_Swyers@usw.salvationarmy.org; Donald_Bell@usw.salvationarmy.org; Kurt_Burger@usw.salvationarmy.org;
george_hood@usn.salvationarmy.org; jon@overcomechallenges.com

Subject: Hurricanehealing

Damien Reilly, CEO

Blue Pie Productions

Mike Mackay, Creative Director
IdeaFarmDear Mr. Reilly and Mr. Mackay,

Thank you for your interest in assisting survivors of the recent hurricane in the Southern
part of the United States.

The Salvation Army is honored that you desire to work with us in providing funds through
this on line fund raiser. We have been in contact with our Territorial and National headquarters
and they have given permission to work with you on this venture.

Our understanding of the process is that you will send a check to Mr. Jon Taber which will be
delivered to our office and then in the future donations will be made through an EFT.

This donation will be used by the Salvation Army in ongoing assistance to those so deeply
effected by the losses from the Hurricanes Katrina, Rita and any future natural disasters.
Please note the information listed below is as of Oct. 11,

USA SOUTHERN TERRITORY
GULF COAST HURRICANE RELIEF
Released October 11, 2005:

The Salvation Army responded immediately following Hurricanes Katrina and Rita serving the
immediate needs of survivors by providing shelter, food, water, ice, cleaning supplies, and hygiene
products. Over 600,000 people have been served in at least 30 states. The following information
represents the Southern Territory’s fifteen states and the District of Columbia.

® The Salvation Army has served 3,005,455 hot meals, 5,080,025 sandwiches, snacks & drinks.

® The Salvation Army has 150 Mobile Feeding Units (Canteens), 11 Field Kitchens, capable of
producing 20,000 hot meals per day (each), (Incl. 8 Southern Baptist Kitchens.) in the many
areas affected.

® The Salvation Army has distributed 110,690 Cleaning Kits. (Broom, bucket, mop & detergent)
and 96,259 Food Boxes (groceries.)

® The Salvation Army has ministered through Pastoral Care to 192,414 individuals.

® The Salvation Army has registered and begun helping with 208,362 Social Services Cases.

® The Salvation Army Team Emergency Radio Network (SATERN) has received over 60,528 inquiries
and has found 17, 052 survivors.

® Salvation Army officers, employees and volunteers have served a total of 561,942 hours.

® The Salvation Army has assisted a total of 735,100 individuals.

About The Salvation Army:

The Salvation Army, an evangelical part of the universal Christian church, has been supporting
those in need in His name without discrimination since 1865. Nearly 33 million Americans receive
assistance from The Salvation Army each year through the provision of food for the hungry, relief
for disaster victims, assistance for the disabled, outreach to the elderly and ill, clothing, shelter and
opportunities for youth and underprivileged children.

Again, Thank you and May God bless you for your generosity.

Eda Hokom, Major
Divisional Commander
Del Oro Division - USAW
916.563.3701 phone
916.648.0587 fax



